UNITED STATES
NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D. C. 20555

August 24, 1984

Docket Nos. 50-289
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MEMORANDUM FOR:

rgency Preparedness Branch

Division of Emergency Preparedness
and Engineering Response

Office of Inspection and Enforcement

FROM: C. Richard Van NielC@
Emergency Preparedness ranch
Division of Emergency Preparedness
and Engineering Response

Office of Inspection and Enforcement

SUBJECT: MEETING ON RESTART ISSUES FOR THREE MILE ISLAND,
UNIT 1

DATE: Tuesday, August 28, 1984

TIME: 8:30 a.m.

LOCATION: Room 332

West Tower, East-West Towers

PURPOSE: To discuss emergency preparedness issues relating to recent
exercises at the Three Mile Island site.

PARTICIPANTS: NRC GPU Nuclear
E.L. Jordan, IE P. Clark
S.A. Schwartz, IE R. Long

D.B. Matthews, IE
F. Kantor, IE

J.A, Van Vliet, NRR
J.R. Gray, ELD

BARSABEAS B80S,



MEETING NOTICE DISTRIBUTION

Docket File

KRC PDR

L PDR

ORE#4 Rdg

Project Fanager
JStolz

Gleinas

BGrimes

QELD

GHolahen, ORAB
KDenton

ELJorden N IE
JNGrace, IE
ACRS-10

MSchaaf

nwSIC

Receptionist
Regionel Adminictrator Region(s)
Resident Inspector

o —

-~



